VIAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXINGTON JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR

HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: August 25, 2017

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — August 31, 2017)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Byron Craycraft, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 515N, $21.804 hourly in the Division of Parks and
Recreation, effective September 18, 2017.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Troy Woodyard, Municipal Engineer Sr., Grade 525E, $2,453.60 biweekly in the Division of Engineering,
effective September 6, 2017.

Glen Davis, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, $14.208 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective September 27, 2017.
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Alexander Carpenter, Telecommunicator, Grade 514N, $19.401 hourly in the Division of Emergency
Management/E911, effective August 21, 2017.

PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENT

Brian Peterson, Police Lieutenant, Grade 317E, $3,153.84 biweekly in the Division of Police, effective July
23, 2017.
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